TRICITIHY

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALLI

CORRIGENDUM-1

FOR

Tender Notification No.: [IMT/2021-22/EO/SCTCW/03 dated 29.05.2021

Notice Inviting Tender for Supply of Cots, Tables, Chairs and
Wardrobes to IIM Tiruchirappalli

Corrigendum/Amendments/Extension in the tender document

1. Please refer the Tender for Supply of Cots, Tables, Chairs and Wardrobes to
IIM Tiruchirappalli:

Reference | Queries raised by the Bidders/ Bidders’ The clarifications provided to the
to Tender Representatives Bidders/ Bidders’ Representatives/
Decision of IIMT
BoQ of Wardrobe (Steel): The Wardrobe shelves should be in a fixed
Price Bid : Whether Wardrobe shelves should be in an | position.
S1. No. 04 adjustable or fixed position?
Whether Wardrobe shelves should be | Wardrobe shelves should be made of
made of welded or riveted procedure? welded procedure in neat manner with
excellent finishing.
What is the width of wardrobe? The inner width of the Wardrobe
should be 18 Inches.
Whether Wardrobes should be made of | All wardrobes should be made of powder
painted or powder coated? coated.
Page No. 14 | Whether three years warranty is mandatory | Yes. Three year warranty is mandatory
Point: 03 for the Chairs? for all the items mentioned in the Tender
including the Chairs.
BoQ of Supply of Chairs: It is mandatory for the Bidder to submit
Price Bid : Whether BIFMA certificate is mandatory | the BIFMA certificate for the finished
SI. No. 03 for chairs /finished product or the bidder | product of the revolving Chairs. The
can submit the certificate from the material | BIFMA certificate for the chair materials
supplier? is not acceptable.
[f BIFMA certificate is unable to get it due | The bidder should submit an undertaking
to lockdown, can we produce the | in their letterhead along with the technical
certificate during supply of the Chairs. bid to produce the BIFMA certificate at
the time of supply of the Chairs subject to
becoming a successful bidder. If the
BIFMA Certificate is not produced at the
time of supply. the purchase order will be
— cancelled and the items will be returned.
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Tender Notification No.: [IMT/2021/2021-22/EQ/SCTCW/03

Ad

RICITY

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALLI

Dated 29.05.2021

Reference to

Queries raised by the Bidders/

The clarifications provided to the
Bidders/ Bidders’ Representatives/

plate for the cot is sufficient.

Tender Bidders’ Representatives Decision of IIMT
BoQ of the Supplying of MS powder Coated
Price Bid: cot: 30 mm x 30 mm intermediate stiffener
S1. No. 01 Whether 15mm x 15mm intermediate | should be provided for the Cot.

Page No. 25

Who is to sign the Near Relative
Certificate (Annexure-VI)?

Signing authority, who is authorised to sign
the Tender document, can only sign the Near
Relative Certificate (Annexure-VI).

Page No: 10
Point No: 6 (d)

Whether the selection of Bidder can
be based on Item wise L1 or overall
BoQ?

The bidder who quotes the lowest rate for-a
particular item shall be declared as the
successful bidder (L1) for that a particular
item/category. It means the Bidders can
quote for all the Items (Tables, Cots, Chairs
and Wardrobes) or for any one and/or
combination of any other items. The
evaluation for each items is independent
and the purchase order will be issued to
the successful bidder based on the Item
wise L1.

For any technical queries & clarification regarding the tender, the bidders are requested to contact
E-mail: estatemaintenance@iimtrichy.ac.in / Phone: 0431 - 250 5048/5156/57.

All other points mentioned in the Tender document other than the above Corrigendum will remain the
same.

ministrative Officer (A, S&P)




